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With regard to the su?yly of Alfalfa to

-the public, I weuld suggest that Messrs The Falkland Is loands

Company be loaned 25 bales, Messrs Estate '"illiams 25 bales

and Mr "atson I0 bales, for sale to the public, on the under-
standing that a sinilar guantity be returned to the Government
on the arrival of the mail steamer from ontevideo in Januory
next. It is estimated that this will leave a balance of 20
bales in hand at the end of December.

2. "ith regard to the Tostmaster and Stock Ingpe ctor |

I think an occasional bale could be spared on the under tandirg

that same will be returned to the Government early in Januam

‘fw Mbg—L__

Co lonlo.l Enginger,
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Copy of letter to Mamger , MesSsrs
Estate Louis Williams , herewith.
2 I have spoken to Messrs F.I.Co. ard, owing to
uncertalnty as to being able to return similar quantity,
they do not wish at the moment to have any.

I also spoke to Mr "Watson amd am awaiting his reply.

Wwacéc
==
Colonial Engineer.
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Kelvin Stare. |
Lol
Stenley. 10th. Nowvr., 1023.
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Sir,

I heve the henour te tereby =sk for yeur kind
considerzticn en &n spplication for Alf:lfe.
Owing to shartace of Fodder tc be vrocured lecally
I bee to ask if ithe Colorniel Government would lean or
gell to me a Ton or smeller wuentity of Alfelfe, If
on loan I propose te return by first steamer from Mionte
or Bzhia Blance.
T make this gprlicction on bejelf of myself arnd elients.

I have the hcnour,
to be Sir,

yours obediently.

P o -



JOSE LIARD
u‘cnmn DE GEREALES Y FORRAJES

TELEFONO: MaNTeviDEO 663 —CENTRAL
DIRECCION TELEGRAFICA
LIARD-MonTeVIDED

J A.B.C. 5. Ep,
WESTERN-UNION
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%zéu%a, 26 . December o 79 2:_3

PIEDRAS 376

I, the underaigned hereby declare that the 20 bales alfalfa

hay that I have sold to llessrs:RICCARDI & C°, of this City

and that this firm is shipping on board the s/s "ORTEGA"

bound for Port Stanley - F.I. consignes to Mr. D.R. WATSON,

is produce that did not originate in a stock disease infected

area.,

Vice Cousul

Montevideo,
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@ MINUTE.

(It is regquested

h in a b
At R el is __Noveumber I3thi9 23

ance to this minute,
the above Number
ond the date may
be quoted).

From.  MT.M.Cruigie Halkett To

ENGINEER
THI: COLONTAL SBERIVAHRY,

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Colonial Engineer,

Would it be possible to obtain on rapayment
Alfalfa from the Govt. It is only occasionally that
I would reyuire w bale. Trobably sonme will bs obtained
privately by the next mail steamer but «t present 1t is
pnly possible to obtain very 1nferior hay ,in Stanley.

? . *}’2’4.«..»5‘ }—a..f( Ke f‘—'
Noybr I3th 1923.



‘/[mﬁ/jw/? /@29
3 R 63/0@,# o

J”&V 7£x§\
oo Miies /3/@&,

Mﬂd/f/“'

/m%



iz

4

. A A

2. 7 >

/”éj LS

s =F o 2 - acdt o7 £

;w;w,/ T Z e e 2 Sl _

;/ %ﬂ, 2z / VD BIP %/’Z/A”&(
sow, JY Gow ontd

zfﬂg 7/’ ,},,(_/.Zw %5/;%,/2

Grwts Jh A



..

ESTATE LOUIS WILLIAMS,
SUCCESSOR TO
ESgTE CHARLES WILLIAMS, Port Stanley,
ESTABLISHED 1863.

o Falkland [slands,
London County & \Vestmi.nstcr Bank, Ltd.

Cable & Telegraphic Address :
" WILLIAMS," Port Stanley. 16th November : I‘(ﬁﬁ =

Codes nused :
A land A.B.C, 5th Edition.

S,

e confirm our telephonic conversstion of this
morning, and now heg to state we shall be plesased
to take over from the Colonisl Government, for
sale locally:-

25 bales Alfalfa, each of approximately
85 1bs.weight, at a cost of 16/7 per
bale.

It is understood the sbove is on loan, and

we undertake to return the same quantity immedistely

on receipt of our shipment from Uruguay (or

Argentins)
We are, Sir,
yours faithfully,
(SE S S
THE COLONIAL ENGINEER, A/
v

STANTEY.



“" PCRT STAVIEY ,
TALFLAYTD ISLATTS ,

I7th Yovembher , 10273,
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I ner to asknovledee rour letter of the
I6th . "ovember and note that vou wvish to take
over from the Goverrnment , on loan, 26 Sales
Alfalfa , for sale locallx.

I 2m to inform you that the arrance—ent rasg
heen approved , suhject to the return in Jamary
nert of a ginllar cuvantity of dulyr certified
Alfalfa .

In duplieate., I a~loze herevith o form of rTeceint and

grhould e eplad if rou viould kindly gien pame and
return the orisinal to this office: The duplicate

a1y he retained Hv vou.

I an,
Balaae

Vour ohedient Servant,

A

QNN otk
¢ i 1

“olonial Tnoineer.

The W IAGER ,
‘egsre ESTATE I10UIS "ILLIAYS,

STAVLEY .



